LexineToN DivisioN oF PoOLICE
Orrice oF THE CHIEF

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: September 27, 2012
RE: Memorandum of Agreement — Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Please find attached Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives (ATF).

This agreement allows for the reimbursement of overtime salary costs and other costs, with prior
ATF approval, including but not limited to travel, fuel, training and equipment incurred by
Lexington Fayette Urban County Government in providing resources to assist ATF. This MOA will
terminate at the close of business on September 30, 2017.

The attached agreement requires the Mayor’s signature. Upon approval and signing, please forward
original agreements to the Chief’s Office to acquire additional signatures.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact my office.
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Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police

RB/rmh
Attachment

cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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